
 
TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2014 

 
CLOSED COUNCIL MEETING 
WILMOT COMMUNITY ROOM 

6:15 P.M. 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
 
1. MOTION TO CONVENE INTO CLOSED SESSION  
 
That a Closed Meeting of Council be held on Monday, November 17, 2014 at  6:15 p.m. in 
accordance with Section 239 (2) (e) of the Municipal Act, 2001, for the purposes of considering the 
following matters: 
 

2 (e) litigation or potential litigation 
 

 
2. MOTION TO RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
 
 
3. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
 
4. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
5. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST UNDER THE MUNICIPAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

ACT 
 
 
6. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 
 6.1  Council Meeting Minutes November 3, 2014 
    
Recommendation 
 
THAT the minutes of the following meeting be adopted as presented: 
 

Regular Council Meeting November 3, 2014. 
 
 
7. PUBLIC MEETINGS 
 
  
8. PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS 
 

8.1  Castle Kilbride Advisory Committee 
    Christmas at Castle Kilbride 
 
 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, November 17, 2014 2 

9. REPORTS 
 

9.1  CAO – no reports 
 
    
 9.2  CLERKS  
 
   9.2.1 REPORT NO. CL 2014-33 
     Grand River Accessibility Advisory Committee 
     Proposed Participation – Wilmot Township 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Township of Wilmot submit a formal request to the Grand River Accessibility Advisory 
Committee (GRAAC) to join as a participating member, beginning January 2015, and further; 
 
THAT the Director of Clerk’s Services and/or Deputy Clerk be authorized to participate as Staff 
Liaison to said Committee to serve in an advisory / resource capacity. 
 
      

9.3  FINANCE – no reports 
 
             
9.4  PUBLIC WORKS – no reports 
 
   
9.5  DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  
 
  9.5.1 REPORT NO. DS 2014-25 
    Billboard Sign Renewals 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT report DS 2014-25 be endorsed. 
 
 
   9.5.2 REPORT NO. DS 2014-26 
     Source Protection Municipal Implementation Fund Agreement 
     Use of SPMIF Funding for Mandatory Septic Inspection Program 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to execute the attached amended agreement on behalf of 
the Township of Wilmot. 
 
 
   9.5.3 REPORT NO. DS 2014-27 
     Source Protection Municipal Implementation Fund 
     Collaboration Statement 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Clerk be authorized to execute the attached Source Protection Municipal 
Implementation Fund Collaboration Statement on behalf of the Township of Wilmot. 
 
 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, November 17, 2014 3 

   9.5.4 REPORT NO. DS 2014-28 
     Draft Plan of Condominium Application 30CDM-14601 
     Part of Lot 15, Concession South of Snyder’s Road 
     192-208 Brewery Street, Baden 
     Will-O Homes 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT Draft Plan of Condominium Application 30CDM-14601 (Will-O Homes) be recommended to 
the Regional Municipality of Waterloo for draft approval subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. THAT this approval applies to Draft Plan of Condominium 30CDM-14601 by GSP Group 
(project number 12157.50) dated October 1, 2014; 

 
2. THAT, prior to or concurrent with the registration of the plan, the owner shall grant any 

additional easements or rights of access required for utility or municipal services 
purposes to the satisfaction of the Director of Public Works; 

 
3. THAT, prior to or concurrent with the registration of the plan, the owner shall grant a right-

of-way for future trail purposes through the subject property from the Brewery Street road 
allowance to the Tannery Street road allowance, to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Development Services; 

 
4. THAT, prior to or concurrent with the registration of the plan, the owner shall pay to the 

Township of Wilmot a condominium registration fee of $600.13 per unit being registered; 
and, 

 
5. THAT, prior to or concurrent with the registration of the plan, the owner shall pay to the 

Township of Wilmot a park fee of $1310.35 per unit being registered. 
 
 
   9.5.5 REPORT NO. DS 2014-29 
     Release of Subdivision Agreement LT0067728 
     Plan 58M-206 Mannheim Village Estates 
     Paul Tuerr Construction / Tuerr Holdings Inc. 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to execute the necessary documents to release 
Subdivision Agreement LT0067728 with the applicant being responsible for all fees related to the 
preparation and registration of the release. 
 
 
   9.5.6 REPORT NO. DS 2014-30 
     By-law 2014-38 
     Dundee Recycling – Steelgate Farms 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT Report DS 2014-30 be received for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, November 17, 2014 4 

   9.5.7 REPORT NO. DS 2014-31 
     October Building Statistics 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the October 2014 Building Statistics be received for information. 
 
 

9.6  FACILITIES AND RECREATION SERVICES – no reports 
 
  
 9.7  FIRE – no reports 
 
      

9.8  CASTLE KILBRIDE – no reports 
 
      

10. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
10.1 Grand River Conservation Authority – GRCA Current, November 2014 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT Correspondence Item 10.1 be received for information. 
 
 
11. BY-LAWS  
 

11.1 By-law No. 2014-47, Being a By-law to Authorize the Execution of the Source 
Protection Municipal Implementation Fund Agreement 

11.2 By-law No. 2014-48, Being a By-law to Authorize the Execution of the Source 
Protection Municipal Implementation Fund Collaboration Statement 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT By-law Nos. 2014-47 and 2014-48 be read a first, second and third time and finally passed in 
Open Council. 
 
 

11.3 By-law No. 2014-38 By-law No. 2014-38, Zone Change Application 05/14,  Dennis 
Kropf / Steelgate Farms Inc., Part of Lot 3, Concession 3, Block A, 1092 Bridge Street 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT By-law No. 2014-38 be read a third time and finally passed in Open Council. 
 
 
12. NOTICE OF MOTIONS 
 
 
13. QUESTIONS/NEW BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 
14. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, November 17, 2014 5 

15. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 
 

15.1 By-law No. 2014-49 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT By-law No. 2014-49 to Confirm the Proceedings of Council at its Meeting held on November 
17, 2014 be introduced, read a first, second, and third time and finally passed in Open Council. 
 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT we do now adjourn to meet again at the call of the Mayor. 



 
TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 2014 

 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
Members Present: Mayor L. Armstrong, Councillors A. Junker, P. Roe, B, Fisher, J. Gerber,  

M. Murray 
 
Staff Present: Chief Administrative Officer G. Whittington, Director of Clerk’s Services  
B. McLeod, Deputy Clerk D. Mittelholtz, Director of Public Works G. Charbonneau, Director of 
Facilities and Recreation Services S. Nancekivell, Director of Development Services H. O’Krafka, 
Fire Chief M. Raine, Director of Finance R. Tse, Assistant Curator S, Gropp, Manager of 
Accounting P. Kelly, Senior MLEO D. Wallace, Parks and Facilities Manager G. Dubrick, Arena 
Operations Supervisor J. Falk 
 
 
1. MOTION TO CONVENE INTO CLOSED SESSION (IF NECESSARY) 
 

 
2. MOTION TO RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
 
 
3. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
 
4. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
5. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST UNDER THE MUNICIPAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

ACT 
 
None disclosed. 
 
 
6. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 
 6.1  Council Meeting Minutes October 6, 2014 
    
Resolution No. 2014-205 
 
Moved by:  A. Junker               Seconded by: M. Murray 
 
THAT the minutes of the following meeting be adopted as presented: 
 

Regular Council Meeting October 6, 2014. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 3, 2014 2 

 
7. PUBLIC MEETINGS 
 
  
8. PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS 

 
  
9. REPORTS 
 

9.1  CAO – no reports 
 
    
 9.2  CLERKS  
 
   9.2.1 REPORT NO. CL2014-31 
     By-law Enforcement  

Quarterly Activity Report 
July 1st, 2014 to September 30th, 2014 

 
Resolution No. 2014-206 
 
Moved by:  B. Fisher               Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT the Enforcement Activity Report for July 1st, 2014 to September 30th, 2014 be received for 
information purposes. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
   9.2.2 REPORT NO. CL2014-32 
     Proposed 2015 Council Meeting Schedule 
 
Resolution No. 2014-207 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray               Seconded by: J. Gerber 
 
THAT the following schedule for Regular Council Meetings be adopted: 
 
January 12, 2015    February 9, 2015 
 
March 9, 2015     April 13, 2015 
March 30, 2015     April 27, 2015 
 
May 11, 2015     June 1, 2015 
May 25, 2015     June 22, 2015 
 
July 20, 2015     August 31, 2015 
 
September 14, 2015   October 5, 2015 
September 28, 2015   October 19, 2015 
 
November 2, 2015     
November 23, 2015   December 7, 2015. 
 

CARRIED. 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 3, 2014 3 

9.3  FINANCE  
 
  9.3.1 REPORT NO. FIN 2014-29 

     Procurement By-law Update 
 
Resolution No. 2014-208 
 
Moved by:  J. Gerber               Seconded by: M. Murray 
 
THAT Report FIN 2014-29, prepared by the Manager of Accounting, regarding the update to the 
Township By-Law for the Procurement of Goods and Services and Disposal of Surplus Goods, be 
received for information purposes; 
 
AND FURTHER, THAT an updated by-law be adopted, with an effective date of January 1, 2015. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
In response to Councillor J. Gerber, the Manager of Accounting advised that digital forms of advertising 
do attract local vendors and that the by-law does not preclude the municipality from using print media. 
 
Councillor A. Junker concurred with the earlier comments but expressed that supporting local businesses 
should include advertising in the local newspaper. 
 
      

9.4  PUBLIC WORKS  
 
  9.4.1 REPORT NO. PW-2014-15 

     Public Works Activity Report 
     July - September 
 
Resolution No. 2014-209 
 
Moved by:  A. Junker               Seconded by: B. Fisher 
 
THAT the Public Works Department Activity Reports for the months of July, August and 
September 2014 be received for information. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
   9.4.2 REPORT NO. PW-2014-16 
     Proposed No Parking Zone 
     Huron Place, New Hamburg 
 
Resolution No. 2014-210 
 
Moved by: M. Murray                Seconded by: B. Fisher 
 
THAT the following amendments be made to the Traffic and Parking By-Law: 
 

1. THAT the existing Schedule “1,” Part V – Section 3 – No Parking to said By-Law No. 2006-
44 be amended by adding reference to: 
 

 Huron Place, New Hamburg, on the west side, from Huron Street to the south end, at any 
time. 

 
CARRIED. 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 3, 2014 4 

9.5  DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  
 
  9.5.1 REPORT NO. DS 2014-23 
    September Building Statistics 

 
Resolution No. 2014-211 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray               Seconded by: P. Roe 
 
THAT the September 2014 Building Statistics be received for information.  
 

CARRIED. 
 
 

  9.5.2 REPORT NO. DS 2014-24 
    Release of Agreement – Ross Roth Sand & Gravel Inc. 

 
Resolution No. 2014-212 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray               Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT the Township release Agreement WR701396 between the Township of Wilmot and Ross 
Roth Sand & Gravel Inc. from the title of Pt Lot 22, Concession 3, Block A (PIN 22204-0067 LT). 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 

9.6  FACILITIES AND RECREATION SERVICES  
 
   9.6.1 REPORT NO. PRD 2014-13 
     Facilities & Recreation Services Quarterly Activity Reports 
 
Resolution No. 2014-213 
 
Moved by:  B. Fisher               Seconded by: M. Murray 
 
THAT the Facilities & Recreation Services Activity Reports for the third quarter of 2014 be 
received for information. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
   9.6.2 REPORT NO. PRD 2014-14 
     Tender 2014-13 Supply Electric Ice Resurfacer 
 
Resolution No. 2014-214 
 
Moved by:  B. Fisher               Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT Tender 2014-13 to supply one new Electric Ice Resurfacer, be awarded to Joe Johnson 
Equipment for the bid price of $152,731.58 net of the HST rebate. 
   

CARRIED. 
 
The Director of Facilities and Recreation Services confirmed for Councillor J. Gerber that the Engo 
electric ice resurfacers are very popular in Europe and Quebec and that they are gaining popularity in the 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 3, 2014 5 

western provinces.  He further clarified that the machine has an internal ice leveling system opposed to 
an external laser leveling system typically utilized by other resurfacer manufacturers. 
 
 
 9.7  FIRE  
 
   9.7.1 REPORT NO. FI 2014-06 
     Quarterly Activity Report 
 
Resolution No. 2014-215 
 
Moved by:  A. Junker               Seconded by: P. Roe 

 
THAT the Fire Department Activity Report for the third quarter of 2014 be received for information 
purposes. 

  
CARRIED. 

 
 

9.8  CASTLE KILBRIDE  
 
  9.8.1 REPORT NO. CK2014-04 
    Quarterly Activity Report – July, August & September 2014 

 
Resolution No. 2014-216 
 
Moved by:  P. Roe                Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT the Castle Kilbride Activity Report for the months of July, August and September be 
accepted for information purposes. 

 
CARRIED. 

 
The Assistant Curator highlighted the report. 
 
 
10. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
10.1 Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs – Ontario Community Infrastructure 

Fund – Formula-Based Funding Allocation Notice 
10.2 Grand River Conservation Authority – GRCA Current, October 2014 

 
Resolution No. 2014-217 
 
Moved by:  P. Roe                Seconded by: M. Murray 
 
THAT Correspondence Items 10.1 to 10.2 be received for information. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
11. BY-LAWS  
 
11.1 By-law No. 2014-44, No Parking on a Portion of Huron Place, Amendment to By-law 2006-

44 Being a By-law to Regulate Traffic and Parking on Highways 
11.2 By-law No. 2014-45, Procurement By-law Update 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 3, 2014 6 

Resolution No. 2014-218 
 
Moved by: M. Murray                Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT By-law Nos. 2014-44 and 2014-45 be read a first, second and third time and finally passed in 
Open Council. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
12. NOTICE OF MOTIONS 
 
 
13. QUESTIONS/NEW BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
13.1 Councillor A. Junker announced that the New Dundee Remembrance Day parade and ceremony 

will be occurring on Saturday, November 8 at 10:30 starting at the school. 
 
13.2 Mayor L. Armstrong announced that the New Hamburg Remembrance Day parade and ceremony 

will be on Tuesday, November 11 starting at 10:30 at Hunter Street. 
 
 
14. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
15. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 
 

15.1 By-law No. 2014-46 
 
Resolution No. 2014-219 
 
Moved by:  B. Fisher               Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT By-law No. 2014-46 to Confirm the Proceedings of Council at its Meeting held on November 
3, 2014 be introduced, read a first, second, and third time and finally passed in Open Council. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT (7:21 P.M.) 
 
Resolution No. 2014-220 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray               Seconded by: P. Roe 
 
THAT we do now adjourn to meet again at the call of the Mayor. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
               Mayor  
 
 
_______________________________  
               Clerk 



Christmas at 
Castle Kilbride 

Update from the Castle 
Kilbride Advisory Committee 

from 

November 17, 2014 

dawnm
Typewritten Text
8.1



Christmas at Kilbride 

 The Castle is fully decorated from November 18 through to January 4.  
  

 









A Merry Victorian Christmas 
     Thursday December 4, 2014 
 
• Tour the decorated home 
• Enjoy live entertainment in the 

parlour with the Shananigans 
• Visit with Santa 
• Place a bid at our silent auction 
• Enjoy cider, cookies & fellowship 
 

 
Time:  6:00 p.m. – 8:30 p.m. 
Cost:  $5 per person (*advanced tickets not required) 

 



Castle Kilbride  c.1923 







• On exhibit until January 4th. 
• Kindly on loan from the Terry 

Hull Collection. 
 



Enjoy the Season at 

  Castle   Kilbride 



dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.2.1





































dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.5.1









dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.5.2















dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.5.3















dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.5.4









dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.5.5







dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.5.6













dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.5.7







November 2014  •  Volume 19, Number 10

GRCA General Membership

Chair Jane Mitchell

Vice-Chair Vic Prendergast

Townships of Amaranth, East
Garafraxa, Melancthon and South-
gate and Town of Grand Valley

Tom Nevills 

Townships of Mapleton 
and Wellington North Pat Salter 

Township of Centre Wellington 
Joanne Ross-Zuj

Town of Erin, Townships of
Guelph/Eramosa and Puslinch

John Brennan

City of Guelph
Bob Bell, Maggie Laidlaw

Region of Waterloo
Les Armstrong, Todd Cowan, 

Jan d’Ailly, Rob Deutschmann,
Jean Haalboom, Ross Kelterborn,

Geoff Lorentz, Claudette Miller,
Jane Mitchell, Warren Stauch

Municipality of North Perth 
and Township of Perth East 

George Wicke

Halton Region J. Barry Lee

City of Hamilton Jeanette Jamieson

Oxford County Bruce Banbury

County of Brant
Brian Coleman, Steve Schmitt

City of Brantford 
Robert Hillier, Vic Prendergast

Haldimand and Norfolk Counties 
Lorne Boyko, Fred Morison

GRCA Current

www.grandriver.ca Grand River Conservation Authority

Warm with seasonal rainfall
Although October was drier than September,

rainfall was still close to or above the long-term
average across the watershed. 

In contrast to September when most rain fell
during two large storms, precipitation in October
was spread throughout the month. The result was
wet ground conditions and elevated river flows. 

In some locations, river flows were altered
somewhat in order to accommodate construction
projects including ones at Conestogo and Guelph
dams.

The average daily temperature was two degrees
above normal at Shand Dam, making October
unseasonably warm.

Lake Erie is about a half-metre higher than
usual. This means the southern Grand will likely
be more reactive to flooding as lake conditions
change.

Funding for
floodplain mapping

Ontario’s Ministry of Natural Resources and
Forestry has provided $170,000 to the GRCA
related to floodplain mapping case studies.

The Grand River Conservation Authority,
Ganaraska Region Conservation Authority and
Conservation Ontario have received funds to
review and document innovative floodplain map-
ping techniques. The intent is to document
approaches, technologies and options available to
update floodplain mapping. 

This will be used by the provinces and federal
government as they develop national floodplain
mapping guidelines. This kind of mapping is con-
sidered increasingly important to improve pre-
paredness for floods due to climate change and
potential increased severity of future flooding
events. 

Ontario’s conservation authorities have had
floodplain mapping guidelines and related techni-
cal documents since the 1980s. A large portion of
current floodplain mapping is in a paper or mylar

form. New updated mapping would be in a digital
form, making it easier to maintain and use. 

Digital maps for the Grand River watershed are
continually being updated and are available on
http://maps.grandriver.ca. to view and download.

2014 Watershed Awards
The GRCA held an awards night on Oct. 23 and

gave out six awards. 

The top award — the Honour Roll award —
went to Guelph’s Hillside Festival that has taken
place at Guelph Lake Park for the past 31 years.
Hillside has undertaken many environmental ini-
tiatives to ensure that their festival is the greenest
in Ontario. 

In addition, there were five watershed award
recipients. These included the Guelph Hiking
Trail Club that has been encouraging people to
get outside and hike since 1972; University of
Waterloo professor Emeritus Emil Frind for his
activities in water stewardship; Arthur residents
Buck Ross and Joyce Spies, who have been excel-
lent stewards of their land; Bird Studies Canada
which has undertaken many monitoring programs
within this watershed and engaged hundreds of
volunteers; and retired teacher Fraser Gibson of
Kitchener who has devoted lots of time and com-
mitment to sharing his love of nature and educa-
tion. 

Special Heritage River
Anniversary Awards

Heritage River Awards and pins were given out
by the GRCA in October to mark the 20th
anniversary of the designation of the Grand River
and its tributaries as Canadian Heritage rivers. 

The three recipients of the Heritage River award
were active during the designation process and
have continued their participation in heritage river
activities since then. They are Eva Salter, a mem-
ber of the Grand Strategy co-ordinating commit-
tee in 1994 and an excellent promoter of the Her-
itage River designation; the Heritage Resources
Centre at the University of Waterloo which did

dawnm
Typewritten Text
10.1



This issue of GRCA Current was pub-
lished in November 2014.

It is a summary of the October business
conducted by the Grand River Conser-
vation Authority board and committees
as well as other noteworthy happenings
and topics of interest. 

The Grand River Conservation Authority
welcomes the photocopying,
forwarding and distribution of GRCA
Current. 

Next board meeting: Friday, Nov. 28 at
9:30 a.m., GRCA Administration Centre.

Reports mentioned in GRCA Current: 
www.grandriver.ca/MeetingReports.

For coming events, please see
www.grandriver.ca/Calendar.

The Grand Actions newsletter is avail-
able at:
www.grandriver.ca/GrandActions

Follow the GRCA:PO Box 729, 400 Clyde Road, Cambridge, Ontario  N1R 5W6  (519) 621-2761

the initial research for the river designation
and has undertaken many projects including
a survey of heritage bridges; and Barbara
Veale, co-chair of the co-ordinating commit-
tee for the Grand Strategy in 1994 who has
led many initiatives to keep the Canadian
Heritage River designation on the front
burner over the past 20 years. 

In addition, about 20 people from around
the watershed received Canadian Heritage
River pins and certificates for their role in
the designation process in 1994. Those invit-
ed to receive the pins included members of
the steering committee, the coordinating
committee, the GRCA board in 1994 and a
few others. 

Bradley Fauteux, the managing director
of Ontario Parks and the Ontario representa-
tive on the Canadian Heritage Rivers Board,
spoke at this event and also helped to hand
out the awards.

Three scholarships 
awarded by GRCF

The Grand River Conservation Founda-
tion awarded three 2014 scholarships to
post-secondary students.

This was the third year for the Allan
Holmes Scholarship, named for the former
CAO of the GRCA who passed away in 2010.
The recipient was Keegan Hicks, a PhD 
student at the University of Waterloo who is
doing research on the Grand River. 

The McEwen Clean Water Prize was
received by Graeme McDonald who is
enrolled in the Master of Science program at
the University of Guelph. It is named after a
long-time supporter of the GRCF.

The S. C. Johnson & Son Limited Scholar-
ship went to Joel Gretton, a University of
Guelph student. This award is given out each
year to a full-time student in the third or
sixth semester of an honours program at a
watershed university or a college student in
the second year.

GRCF gives out
conservation grants

The Grand River Conservation Founda-
tion awarded three Community Conserva-
tion Grants to organizations. 

•  Ruthven National Historic Site near
Caledonia for a Butterfly Meadow 
Senses Project 

•  Hidden Acres Mennonite Camp & 
Retreat Centre near New Hamburg to 
naturalize a former gravel pit 

•  Rotary Club of Dunnville to beautify the
"Muddy the Mudcat" statue area 

In addition, conservation grants of $250
each are being provided to 10 schools. The
schools use the grants for naturalization
projects. These grants were presented at each
school. The winning schools are:

•  Cambridge Christian School

•  Forest Hill Public School, Kitchener 
•  King Edward Public School, Kitchener 
•  Grandview Public School, New 

Hamburg 
•  Holy Spirit Catholic School, Cambridge 
•  Sacred Heart Catholic Elementary 

School  Guelph 
•  Ponsonby Public School, Guelph
•  Maryborough Public School, Moorefield 
•  Central Public School, Guelph
•  Victoria Terrace Public School, Fergus 

Community Conservation Grants are
given out each year by the Foundation.

One Honour Roll Award and five Grand River Conservation Awards were given out by the GRCA in October 2014. From left are GRCA CAO Joe Far-
well, Joyce Spies & Buck Ross, Marie Zimmerman (Hillside Festival), Fraser Gibson, Steven Price (Bird Studies Canada), Emil Frind, GRCA Chair Jane

Mitchel, Dave Culham and Jim Hoare (Guelph Hiking Trail Club). Awards night was Oct. 23. The awards were photos from the GRCA photo contest.



 

 THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 

 BY-LAW NO. 2014-47 

 

 

 BY-LAW TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF AN 

 AGREEMENT AS MORE PARTICULARLY SET FORTH 

 IN SCHEDULE "A" ATTACHED 

 

 

WHEREAS the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Township of 

Wilmot is desirous of entering into an Agreement, a copy of which is attached as Schedule 

"A" to this By-law. 

 

THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF 

THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 

1. That the Agreement attached as Schedule "A" to this By-law be and the same is 

hereby accepted as approved. 

 

 

2. That the Mayor and The Clerk are hereby authorized to execute under seal the said 

Agreement and all other documents and papers relating to this transaction. 

 

 

READ a first and second time this 17th day of November, 2014. 
 
READ a third time and finally passed in Open Council this 17th day of November, 2014. 
 

 

 

 

 

__________________________                                                        

Mayor 

 

__________________________                                                        

Clerk   

 

 



 

 THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 

 BY-LAW NO. 2014-48 

 

 

 BY-LAW TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF AN 

 AGREEMENT AS MORE PARTICULARLY SET FORTH 

 IN SCHEDULE "A" ATTACHED 

 

 

WHEREAS the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Township of 

Wilmot is desirous of entering into an Agreement, a copy of which is attached as Schedule 

"A" to this By-law. 

 

THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF 

THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 

1. That the Agreement attached as Schedule "A" to this By-law be and the same is 

hereby accepted as approved. 

 

 

2. That the Mayor and The Clerk are hereby authorized to execute under seal the said 

Agreement and all other documents and papers relating to this transaction. 

 

 

READ a first and second time this 17th day of November, 2014. 
 
READ a third time and finally passed in Open Council this 17th day of November, 2014. 
 

 

 

 

 

__________________________                                                        

Mayor 

 

__________________________                                                        

Clerk   

 

 










	Agenda
	Minutes
	8.1
	9.2.1
	9.5.1
	9.5.2
	9.5.3
	9.5.4
	9.5.5
	9.5.6
	9.5.7
	10.1
	11.1
	11.2
	11.3



